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Seventy-five years after the Boston Tea Parry a group of Americans met at
the tU7esleyan Chapel in Seneca Falls, NY, to protest the laws and customs that
discriminated against women. In the decades that followed, the revolutionary
women's rights movement struggled to achieve the goals laid out at the First
Voman's Rights Convention in 1848. Like the movement, the chapel under-
went many changes, but its significance as a cradle of liberty was not forgotten.

Origins In 1843 a small group of reform-minded Sen-
eca Falls residents declared they were forming
a \Tesleyan Methodist church. This followed
a national trend that had begun several years
earlier when antislavery members of the Meth-
odist Episcopal Church decided to break away
and organize a new church that condemned
slavery. The Seneca Falls \Wesleyan Methodists
set to work building their new church, and by

article about the church published in the True
\ilTesleyan described its appearance: " [The Cha-
pel isl of brick, 44x64,wrth a gallery on three
sides, and is well finished, though, as it should
be, it is plain."

The spirit of reform that inspired the Seneca
Falls First \7oman's Rights Convention was
already present in the early use of the chapel.
Antoinette Brown, the first ordained female
minister in America, spoke about the violence
in Kansas Territory at the chapel in May 1"855.

Noted abolitionists \7illiam Lloyd Garrison
and Frederick Douglass also spoke in the
chapel. During the turbulent period leading
to the Civil \Var, the \Wesleyan Chapel played a

pivotal role in keeping the issue of slavery
front-and-center in the village of Seneca Falls.

Minutes of the First Woman's Rights
Convention held in the Wesleyan Chapel,

July 19 and 20, 1848



Transition The year 1872 marked the beginnirg of the
chapel's conversion from a place of worship to
a series of businesses, almost symbolically atthe
time the women's rights movement splintered.
After the \Wesleyan Methodists moved into a
new church on Fall Street, the chapel was
transformed into Johnson Hall, a public
auditorium where speeches, fairs, and perfor-
mances were held. By the end of the nineteenth
century the building's name had changed to the
Johnson Opera House, and through the flrst
half of the twentieth century it was used for a
number of purposes, includirg furniture store,
movie theater, car garage and repair shop, and
laundromat.

Aithoughr tire buiiding underwent numerous opera house'

renovations during this time, its
connection to the women's rights
movement was not forgotten.
Harriot Stanton Blatch, Elizabeth
Cady Stanton's youngest daugh-
ter, returned in 1908 to place a
commemorative plaque on the
wall of the opera house, and cel-
ebrations held in L9L5 and L948
marked the 100th anniversary of
Stanton's birthday and the Seneca
Falls Convention, respectively. A
marker was placed on the corner
of Fall and Mynderse Streets in the
1930s to give silent testimony to
the historic importance of the site.
Despite many changes, the building
continued to be associated with the
women's rights movement.

Wesleyan Chapel around 1890 when it was used as an

The Seneca Falls Garage on the corner of Fall and Mynderse Streets, ca. 192A.



National Park The 1960s and '70s witnessed a resurgence
in women's rights activism. Renewed in-
terest in the Seneca Falls Convention led to
an effort to preserve the \Wesleyan Chapel
in recognition of its importance in Ameri-
can history.

In 1-980 President Jimmy Carter signed
legislation author rzingthe establishment
of \7omen's Rights National Historical
Park, and in 1985 the National Park Ser-
vice acquired the chapel and held a design
competition to determine the chapel's
preservation treatment. The winning
architects, Ann Wills Marshall and Ruy
Kinoshita, created a monument incorpo-
rating material from the original building
to commemorate the First \Woman's Rights
Convention.

Wesleyan Chapel, 2008.

Renewal Currently the \Wesleyan Chapel is undergoing
another alteration, one that will ensure future
generations can visit the site of America's
second revolution for freedom. \Weather-

related damage to the historic fabric of the
monument has led the National Park Service
to determine that the best course of action is to
enclose the space and extend the roof over the
entire structure.

Because no period photographs of the origi-
nal chapel exist, this design is considered a
rehabilitation rather than a faithful re-creation.
The new design will allow for quiet contempla-
tion and will help visitors connect with the site
where the crusade for women's rights formally
began.
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Artist's rendering of chapel interior.


